



3Com Corporation
350 Campus Drive, Marlborough, MA 01752
Tel: +1 508-323-5000 Fax: +1 508-323-1111

Colin Smith
Regulatory Affairs & Approvals
E-mail: col_smith@3com.com

August 7, 2007

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division

SUBJECT: Change in Identification of Equipment, 3Com Model AP3850,
FCC ID: O9C-AP3850

Pursuant to Sections 2.933 (b) of the Commission's Rules, the applicant hereby requests a change in identification of equipment as outlined below:

- The original FCC Identifier for this device before the name change is QZE250.
- The original grant date for QZE250 was December 13, 2006.
- The 3Com Model AP3850 has no differences from the previously authorized equipment (QZE250), other than labeling and branding. Mechanically and electrically it is identical.
- The original test results continue to apply to the equipment with the new FCC ID.

Yours sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'Colin Smith', with a large, stylized flourish at the end.

Colin Smith
Project Manager, Regulatory Affairs & Approvals